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Kevin Wente

From: Keith Horn

Sent:  Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Kevin Wente

Subject: EIm Tree Lane Sidewalk Closing
Kevin,

We have received the executed consent certificates for the above-referenced sidewalk closing. You may blue
sheet for council approval. If questions, please let me know.

Keith

Keith Horn
Managing Attorney
LFUCG
Department of Law
(859) 258-3500

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IS FOR THE USE OF THE NAMED INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS DIRECTED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS NOT TO BE TRANSMITTED TO OR RECEIVED BY ANYONE
OTHER THAN THE NAMED ADDRESSEE (OR PERSON AUTHORIZED TO DELIVER IT TO THE NAMED ADDRESSEE.) IT IS NOT TO BE COPIED
OR FORWARDED TO ANY UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IN ERROR,
DELETE IT FROM YOUR SYSTEM WITHOUT COPYING OR FORWARDING IT, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER OF THE ERROR BY REPLYING VIA E-
MAIL OR BY CALLING THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW AT (859) 258-3500, SO THAT OUR ADDRESS RECORD CAN BE CORRECTED.

6/13/2013
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Lexington Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS
Jim Gray Richard Moloney
IMavor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To: Keith Horn, Attorney Sr.

From: Kevin Wente, Administrative Officer

Date:  June 4, 2013

RE: Proposed closing of a portion of sidewalk right-of-way between 545 & 551 Eim Tree Lane

This memorandum is to request the legal review of the proposed sidewalk closing between the properties of 545
and 551 EIm Tree Ln.  The appropriate LFUCG Divisions and utility company representatives have consented to
this closure.  The property owners will accept full responsibility of the maintenance and repair of the right-of-way
and retain or create any easements necessary within the subject property. Should you have any questions
regarding this request please feel free to contact me at 258-3407.

/ﬁ%

Kevin Wené Administrative Officer
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